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TO:  NOBLESVILLE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY 

FROM:      ANDREW RODEWALD, PROJECT MANAGER, ENGINEERING 

SUBJECT:  ROAD CLOSURE OF PLEASANT STREET BETWEEN 11TH AND 13TH STREETS 

  EARLY MORNING CONSTRUCTION WORK – PHASE 3 

DATE:        APRIL 15, 2025 

 

The City entered into agreement with Rieth-Riley Construction in 2023 for construction of Phase 2 of 

the Reimagine Pleasant Street project. Phase 2 limits are from approximately 11th Street east through 

19th Street. This will include the expansion of the roadway to two lanes in each direction, the extension 

of the Midland Trace Trail on the north side of the road, and reconstructing the roundabout at 19th Street 

to two lanes.  

 

The portion of Pleasant St. east of 13th Street closed in January 2025. This request will close Pleasant 

between 11th and 13th, with the intersection of 13th Street remaining open. This closure allows work on 

underground infrastructure to continue, saving time on the overall project schedule. Access to all 

homes, businesses, and churches is being maintained and coordinated.  

 

As part of ongoing Phase 3 construction, a request last fall for early morning work to allow for the 

concrete deck to be poured was made. That work was unable to be completed due to weather, thus we 

are again making a similar request. The contractor has indicated they would start work at 5 AM on the 

three days of the work, with concrete arriving after 6 AM. This would occur in late April or early May, 

pending temperatures.  

 

I recommend the Board of Public Works approve the closure of Pleasant Street between 11th and 13th 

Streets, and early morning construction work for Reimagine Pleasant Street.  

 

In advance, I greatly appreciate your consideration of this request. 
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